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 ADDENDUM NO. 1 

This addendum issued September 3, 2024, becomes in its entirety a part of the IFB #600-21-24 as is fully 
set forth herein: 

Item 1:       The bid due date has changed to September 13, 2024. The time and location remain unchanged             
at 10:00a.m., at the HACP Procurement Dept., 412 Boulevard of the Allies 6th Floor, Pittsburgh, PA 15219. 

Item 2:    Q: Section 00 7200 General Conditions reference AIA A201-2007 General Conditions as applying 
to this contract, but do not provide the document.  Please provide the incorporated General 
Conditions.  If there is a conflict between the AIA General Conditions and HUD General 
Conditions, which set takes precedence? 

       A: SECTION 007200 General Conditions, 1.1 Summary, A. Related Documents: 
DELETE:       Remove the usage of American Institute of Architects (AIA) Document A201-2007, General 

 Conditions of the Contract for Construction forms a part of this Contract and by reference is  
incorporated here in a fully as if repeated at length. 

ADD:  Use HUD form -5370 General Conditions for Construction Contracts-Public Housing Programs, 
for over $250,000.00. 

Item3:    Q: Spec 012900 1.4 Application for Payments G 7, requires the building permits before 
      payments will be issued.  Have the drawings been submitted to the City for Review? 
      Given the lead time for PLI to review, this could create an undue hardship on the contractor 
      for initial contract costs while waiting for the permit approval. 

     A: The HVAC contract shall be submitted to the Department of Labor & Industry, Boiler 
Division, Boiler and Underfired Pressure Vessels Installation and Other Requirements  
Permits. Form LBI-302, Intent to install Boiler. Phone number (717) 214-4319, Fees for 
permits are to be paid by Contractor; See attached form.

Item 4:    Q: Please confirm this is a four-prime project. There are references to three primes and this 
being a single prime in various points in the IFB. 

A: This project is to be one prime 
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Item 5:    Q: Is there a summary of multiple prime contracts available detailing the scopes for each prime? 

A: See item 4 of this addendum.  

Item 6:    Q: Spec 011000 1.6 A states that the project will have full owner occupancy.  Please clarify 
phasing and construction barriers required to keep owners’ occupants and contractors safe 
during construction. 

A: SECTION 011000 Article 1.6, Paragraph A: The suggested phasing is to complete the work 
         outside of the heating season so that modifications to the piping can be made without affecting  
         the ability to heat the building. That the modifications to the ductwork and piping that serve the  
         ground floor Computer Room and Resident Organization Offices would to be completed all at  
         once, and that the modifications to existing terminal boxes xVAV-12 and xVAV-13 would be  

   completed either before work on the Ground Floor has started, or after the work on the Ground  
         Floor has been completed. Work in the Boiler Room can occur concurrently with the other work  
         in the building.  Work in these areas will require the HACP to temporarily relocate staff and  

 programming until the  work has been completed. 

Item 7:    Q: Is balancing and commissioning required for the entire building or only for new 
construction? If it is required for the entire building, please provide documents of existing  
building equipment and design conditions including required CFM and water flows. 

     A: Commissioning will only be required for the new work that is part of this project.

Item 8:    Q: Is pre-balancing required to document conditions and any deficiencies before new work  
begins? 

     A: Prior to the start of construction, pre-balancing of the air and water systems is required as 
 described in specification Section 230539, Article 3.4, paragraph A, and Article 3.6, 
paragraph A. 

Item 9:     Q: Is the existing control front end and VAV controllers to be replaced in their entirety or is the  
existing system to be modified for the new work? 

A: The existing front end control system is to remain and be reused. The controllers on the 
existing VAV terminal boxes are to remain and be reused, unless indicated otherwise in the 

   contract documents. The new equipment is to have new controllers which will tie into the  
existing control system.
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Item 10:      Q: Are clearances required due to the children present in the building? 

       A: Clearances for Daycare Center are ACT 33/34 (State Patch), Child Abuse Clearance, FBI 
(fingerprinting), NSOR (National Sex Offender Registry) Ms. Lesly (412-758-8993) ABK 

   Daycare 

Item 11:   Q: Is there a list of Section 3 businesses that we can contact for subcontract quotes? 

     A: All Section 3 questions should be submitted to Lloyd C. Wilson, Jr., Resident Employment 
Program Manager/Section 3 Coordinator c: (412)508-6055. 

Item 12:    Q: Does the existing radiant flooring require any new valves or manifolds to be installed? 

A: A: See H2.1, Section A/H200 that locates and states new 3-way valve balance to 
2.0 GPM.  

Item 13:      Delete:  Pages 505-506 should not be included in specifications.  

Item 14:     Add: In the time since construction documents were completed the Project Manager changed. 
   The Project Manager is , Darnell Walker, Phone number is (412) 742-7825 and email is 
   darnell.walker@hacp.org. 

Item 15:   The Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh will only be accepting physical bids dropped  
off in person from 8:00a.m. until the closing time of 10:00a.m. on September 13, 2024, in the  
One Stop Shop of the lobby of the Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh at 412       

     Boulevard of the Allies, Pittsburgh, PA 15219. Proposals may still be submitted electronically: 
     https://www.dropbox.com/request/x5JzcGb9S4GkvftZl8RD  

Also, proposals can be mailed via USPS at which time they will be Time and Date Stamped at 
412 Boulevard of the Allies 6th Floor, Pittsburgh, PA 15219. All proposals must be received at 
the above address no later than September 13, 2024, at 10:00a.m. regardless of the selected 
delivery mechanism.  



 END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 Mr. James Harris   Date 
 General Council/Contracting Officer 

James Harris (Sep 3, 2024 11:51 EDT) 09/03/2024












































